Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:41 AM

‘Kimberly M. Wilson'

Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; Kuh, Brian; David Adkins
RE: Cotton Draw #292H * 30-015-43261 *

RE: Devon Energy * Cotton Draw Ut 292H * 30-015-43261 * 2RP-3510 * DOR: 1/20/16

Kimberly,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is not approved at this time. A “high pressure line” is
referenced in the body of the proposal, but is not identified on the site map. There does appear to be a poly line on the
far eastern edge of the flowpath, but not sure if this is the line referenced. Pending clarification as to the position of the
referenced line, OCD would prefer a minimum 4’ excavation with a liner installation. Please advise regarding the location

of the line.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 11:27 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; Kuh, Brian; David Adkins
Subject: Cotton Draw #292H * 30-015-43261 *

Mike,

Attached please find attached the work plan for the above referenced location. If you have any questions or
concerns please feel free to contact me.

Thank you. Kim

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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